STAFF REPORT ™™ *©

MEETING DATE: July 01, 2024

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council
Date: July 01, 2024
From: Alyssa Diaz, Executive Assistant — (650) 558-7204

Subject: Consideration of One Appointment to the Parks and Recreation Commission

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council make an appointment to fill one vacancy on the Parks and
Recreation Commission or take other action.

BACKGROUND

The vacancy is due to former Commissioner Andrea Pappajohn’s appointment to the City Council.
The vacancy was publicized, and staff sent notification letters to past Commission applicants. The
City received one application as of the deadline of Friday, June 21, 2024 and interviewed Teresa
Curtis on June 25, 2024.

The appointee’s term will be for the remainder of former Commissioner Pappajohn’s term, which
would have ended on October 7, 2025.



